



20 March 2016

CR2016/000601

SF2015/116754

MJ

Department of Planning and Environment
Priority Projects, Key Sites and Industry
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Attention: Natasha Harris

NEW ENGLAND HIGHWAY (A43): NOTICE OF EXHIBITION – MODIFICATION TO CLEANAWAY
WASTE OIL PROCESSING FACILITY (MP 05_0037 MOD 5) – KYLE STREET, RUTHERFORD

Reference is made to Department of Planning and Environment's email dated 11 February 2016, regarding the exhibition of the proposed modification to Cleanaway Waste Oil Processing Facility forwarded to Roads and Maritime for comment. I apologise for the delay in responding.

Roads and Maritime understands that the proposal comprises additions to the existing facility to enable the conversion of Grade 1 oils to Grade 2 specification oils. Vehicular access to the site is via Kyle Street and the proposal will result in an increase in the traffic generated by the facility.

Roads and Maritime response and requirements

Roads and Maritime has reviewed the information provided, including the Traffic Impact Assessment dated (14 January 2016) prepared by Aecom, and has no objection to or requirements for the modification as it is considered the increase in traffic generated by the modification in both the construction and operational phases will not have an unacceptable impact on the classified (State) road network.

On the Minister's determination of this matter, please forward a copy of the Project approval to Roads and Maritime for record and / or action purposes. Should you require further information please contact Hunter Land Use on 902) 4924 0688 or by email at development.hunter@rms.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'David Collaguazo'.

David Collaguazo
A/Manager Land Use Assessment
Hunter Region

Roads and Maritime Services